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Gift/Grant Recommendation Form

DATE:

____________________
TO:

The Board of Directors of The Community Foundation of NC Est


Via Fax:  252-756-8549



Via e-mail:  csilver@cfncest.org
FROM:

________________________________________
SUBJECT:
Gift/Grant Request(s)

Name of Fund:
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Advisor(s) Making Recommendation:
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As Advisor to the above Fund, I recommend that the Board of Directors of The Community Foundation of NC East consider the gifts/grants outlined on the attached page(s). 

Request 1 
	Grant Amount
	

	Recipient
	

	Address
	

	Contact Name/Title
	

	Contact Phone
	

	Purpose
	

	Special Instructions
	


Request 2 

	Grant Amount
	

	Recipient
	

	Address
	

	Contact Name/Title
	

	Contact Phone
	

	Purpose
	

	Special Instructions
	


Request 3
	Grant Amount
	

	Recipient
	

	Address
	

	Contact Name/Title
	

	Contact Phone
	

	Purpose
	

	Special Instructions
	


I attest that no tangible benefit, goods or services were received by any individual or entities connected with the Fund.  I understand that final judgment on these recommendations rests in the hands of the Board of Directors of The Community Foundation of NC East, whose charge it is to see that all distributions are consistent with the purposes of The Community Foundation of NC East.

Signature of Advisor:    ______________________________ 
Date:   _____________________________________________
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